From: Mack, Elizabeth E.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Mendez, Lucia; Bergl, Katelyn

Cc: Russo, Todd; Pratt, Marirose; Groendyke, Todd; Nowell, Valerie; Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi

Subject: RE: CAFO filed in the matter of Chairmans Foods, LLC.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2021-0601(b)

Date: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:42:49 PM

Yes, thank you! Have a good weekend!

Elizabeth E. Mack

Partner and Chair, Environmental Section
Locke Lord LLP

214-740-8598 Direct (Dallas)
617-239-0516 Direct (Boston)
214-680-6990 Mobile

emack@lockelord.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>; Bergl, Katelyn
<Bergl.Katelyn@epa.gov>; Mack, Elizabeth E. <emack@lockelord.com>

Cc: Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Groendyke,
Todd <Groendyke.Todd@epa.gov>; Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; R4_Regional _Hearing Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO filed in the matter of Chairmans Foods, LLC.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2021-0601(b)

** External email **

Good afternoon all,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Chairmans Foods, LLC, filed on March 19, 2021.
Ms. Mack, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.
Thank you,

Saundi Wilson

Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504

R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov
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Atlanta | Austin | Boston | Brussels | Chicago | Cincinnati | Dallas | Hartford | Houston | London | Los Angeles | Miami | New Orleans |
New York | Princeton | Providence | San Francisco | Stamford | Washington DC | West Palm Beach

For more information visit www.lockelord.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attached files from Locke Lord LLP may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this e-mail and all copies of it. We may scan and or monitor emails sent to and from our servers to ensure regulatory compliance
to protect our clients and business.
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